

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Klaus Bender [klaus.bender@utc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 12:59 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: albush@WCNOC.com
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0700-EX-PL-2007
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Mr. Ghaffari:

Thank you for your help regarding the application listed above. Wolf Creek concurs with the partial grant for the bands discussed below; and also concurs with the exclusion of the medical telemetry band, 608-614 MHz. We look forward to this grant as soon as possible.

We understand that the remainder of the channels will be authorized under normal concurrence procedures.

Again, thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Klaus Bender, P.E.
Director of Engineering
Utilities Telecom Council
(480) 610-0198 (Voice/FAX)

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 9:47 AM
To: Klaus Bender
Subject: FCC File # 0700-EX-PL-2007

Mr. Bender,

Do you concur to the exclusion of the medical telemetry band 608-614 MHz?

Do you concur to a partial grant containing the bands 174-216 MHz, 518-608 MHz and 614-709 MHz?

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928